#### **Regeneration & Transport Select Committee**

A meeting of Regeneration & Transport Select Committee was held on Monday, 30th June, 2008.

Present: Cllr Maurice Perry (Chairman), Cllr Dick Cains, Cllr Bill Noble, Cllr Fred Salt, Cllr Michael Smith

Officers: S Bowerbank, B Buckley, S Dodds, S Keetley, J McMahon, C Straughan, C Willows (DNS), Mrs T

Harrison, D Ladd (LD)

Also in attendance: No other persons were present

Apologies: Cllr Kevin Faulks, Cllr John Fletcher, Cllr Paul Kirton and Cllr Steve Walmsley

## RTS Declarations of Interest 10/08

There were no declarations of interest.

# RTS Minutes of the meetings held on 25th March and 28th April, 2008 - For 11/08 Signing

The minutes of the meeting were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

## RTS Draft Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th May 2008 12/08

Consideration was given to the draft minutes of the meeting held on 19th May 2008.

CONCLUDED that the minutes of the meeting held on 19th May 2008 be approved and forwarded on to Council for consideration.

## RTS Monitoring - Planning Services Review 13/08

Members considered the assessments of progress, which were provided in the progress update on the implementation of previously agreed recommendations.

Members were pleased with the progress and congratulated the Head of Planning on the improvements.

#### CONCLUDED that:-

- 1. The progress update will be forwarded on to Cabinet.
- 2. The Planning Services review will be brought back to Committee in six months to observe the maintenance of the implemented changes to the Planning Department.

#### RTS Highway Network Management 14/08

Members considered the following evidence:-

- Ipsos MORI data satisfaction with road and footpath maintenance
- Viewpoint Focus Groups from December 2005 road and footpath maintenance

- Care For Your Area performance data
- Care For Your Area Analysis of Highways satisfaction surveys for November 2007
- Care For Your Area Analysis of general satisfaction surveys for November 2007
- Highway, results of questionnaires 2007/08
- Examples of Letters to residents and Members of work to be undertaken, cards sent out by Tarmac National Contracting informing residents of work to begin, signs used, Marketing and Communication Strategy for the Highway Service in particular 'Find and Fix' and a draft copy of a questionnaire for Councillors regarding Highway Network Management.
- Presentation on: The process for determining the work programme for highways; the additional funding for highways received following the results of the 2006 MORI Poll; how members were informed of works in their ward; Publicising Schemes including letters to residents, the signing strategy and advance information boards; the Roadwork's report; and post-completion questionnaires.

In relation to 'Find and Fix' leaflets, the Chair requested that font size of the phone number be significantly larger. Officers advised that it would be taken into consideration.

Members queried the allocation of money for insurance claims compared to the allocation of funds for road and pavement maintenance. Officers advised that the Risk and Insurance Manager would be the best person to answer the query.

#### CONCULDED that:-

- 1. The evidence be noted.
- 2. The Risk and Insurance Manager be invited to the next meeting to advise on the allocation of funds for insurance claims made as a result of injury from road or pavement faults.
- 3. The Committee receive further evidence on surveys and assessments inspection and maintenance regime to be documented along with the criteria used to determine when maintenance is necessary and be provided to the Committee.
- 4. The Members' Questionnaire be sent out to Councillors.

## RTS Work Programme 15/08

Members were advised that there were problems organising a meeting for July.

CONCLUDED that the Scrutiny Officer would liaise with the Chair to find a suitable date for the next meeting.